

MEETING: 6 September 2018

Council was called to order at: 6:30 pm by: GK.

Prayer was offered by: Father Gray.

The roll of officers was called and noted as follows (P-Present, A-Absent, E-Excused, V-Vacant):

Chaplain: E Grand Knight: P Deputy Grand Knight: E Chancellor: P Recorder: P Financial Secretary: E Treasurer: E Lecturer: E Advocate: P Warden: P Inside Guard: P Outside Guard: E Trustee (3rd Yr.): P Trustee (1st Yr.): E

The Minutes of the previous meeting: Minutes for September business meetings will be posted online to Council's website.

Membership Report: Presented by Rob McBurney. Currently, there are no applications to vote on; however, the Council is in contact with two possible candidates. Second Tuesday of every month will be normal date for Formation Degree exemplification.

The results of balloting were: None.

The Grand Knight reported as follows:

- Discussed wine tasting event. One-hundred and eleven people signed up.
- Budget still needs to be approved.
 - Motion put forth, and budget passed.
- Rob McBurney discussed Boy Scouts BBQ sale that will take place on 12 Oct before USC-Texas A&M football game on 13 Oct. Tickets will be available at next meeting. Tickets will be sold at blood drive on 7 Oct. Knights needed to assist with cooking all day on 12 Oct.
- Rick Gleissner discussed St Vincent DePaul food bag drive that will take place during Thanksgiving and Advent.
- GK discussed upcoming Christmas tree and wreath sale. Date and details TBD from Skip Hudson.
- GK discussed redistribution of seminarian sponsorship.

The Treasurer reported as follows: None.

- Checking balance: \$
- Savings balance: \$

The following communications were read: None.

Financial Secretary report: None.



- Vouchers: vouchers for total of \$
- Receipts: receipts for total of \$

The Trustees reported as follows: None.

Report on Service: None.

The Chancellor reported as follows: None.

The following committees reported:

- Membership: None.
- Fundraising: None.
- Youth:
 - Note read by GK from Tom Militello as follows: "On **9** Sep, the Parish will launch a new 7th and 8th grade Confirmation Preparatory and Middle School Youth Ministry program. The program will be offered each Sunday in the late afternoon/early evening. Youth in 9th-12th grade will participate in the program as mentor and prayer leaders. Trained Adult Catechists will continue to provide the formal training. On the fourth Sunday of each month there will be High School Youth sponsored Adoration from 3:15 to 4:15pm in the church. Confessions will also be heard during this time. A Youth Mass will be offered by Father Gray or his delegated substitute at 4:30pm. Following Mass, a potluck dinner will be held for family and friends of St. Joseph youth. Knights are encouraged to join as time permits in the celebration of Mass and the potluck dinner. Our first Youth Mass and potluck dinner will be on **30** Sep. Confirmation is scheduled to occur on **14 Oct** in the afternoon...[Details to follow.]"
 - GK noted that extra ping pong table still needed for youth event. Proposed that Council purchase one or acquire on second hand. Rick Gleissner offered to donate one. More to follow.
- Community: None.
- Family and Council Committee: None.
- Church: GK said there will be a special Mass on Saturday, **8** Sep, at 8:30am in celebration of the Nativity of the Blessed Virgin Mary.
- Retention: None.

Discussion on Council Calendar: None.

New business was taken up and disposed as follows: None.

Unfinished business was taken up and disposed as follows: None.

Report of Patriotic Degree: Jerry Whitman said next Patriotic Degree meeting will be on 12 Sep.

- Next Patriotic Degree exemplification will take place at St Andrew's Catholic Church in Myrtle Beach on 27 Oct.
- On 29 Sep at 11am-1pm, there will be a bourbon-tasting event at Bonefish Grill near Harbison.

The Insurance Agent reported as follows. None.



The District Deputy reported as follows: By Jerry Whitman.

- On 29 Sep, there will be a state bowling tournament at Columbia Lanes off Bush River Rd.
- On 22 Sep, there will be Formation and Knighthood degree exemplifications in Greenville
- SC Catholics in Action Conference will take place at Cardinal Newman School on 13 Oct.

Announcements: None.

Knights in Distress:

• Please keep the following Brothers and family members in your prayers: Lester Johnson, Damien Masse, Johnny Nix (located at 760 Park Lane, NHC), William Gatling, Bernard Corbett, Sam Kopack, Alberto Alvarez, Terry McWaters, John Durst, Alex Wiggs, Bob Nerbun, and Hilde and Paul Meisner.

Under Good of the Order: None.

Chaplain's summation: None.

Closing prayer was offered by: GK at 7:14pm.

Attest, Randall G. Owens Randall G. Owens Recorder